



Scott joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in 2014. He has been an active practitioner in the construction & building industry for since 1995 working various roles such as Student Health and Building Surveyor, Building Surveyor for local Governments.

Scott begun his career as a Building Surveyor and Certifier with local Governments. This role provided Scott with an extensive knowledge of relevant codes, acts, regulations, policies and legislation in relation to construction and environmental management.

Scott has had over 14 years experience as a construction expert. Within the Insurance industry Scott's work has involved assessing and cost evaluating claims, forensic investigations and development of causation reports, scopes of works and cost planning and evaluation of tenders.

W www.crdbe.com.au
 A North Tower level 1, 527 Gregory Terrace | Fortitude Valley, QLD 4003 | Australia

Scott Whitton

Senior Building Consultant – Gold Coast

Expertise

- Complex building matters
- Litigated matters
- Home Owners Warranty

Experience

2014 – Current	Senior Building Consultant, <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
2014 – Current	Director/Building Consultant, <i>SSW Building Consultancy Pty Ltd</i>
2004 –2015	Senior Building Consultant, Fire Compliance Consultant & Contracts Administration Manager, <i>Integrated Consultancy Group</i>
2001 –2004	Claims Assessor / Building & Contents Claims, <i>National Building Solutions Pty Limited</i>
2001 –2004	Building Specialist / Project Manager, <i>National Building Solutions Pty Limited</i>
2001 –2004	Director <i>Whitton's Building Consultancy</i>
1997 –2001	District Building Surveyor, <i>Penrith City Council</i>
1997 –1997	Consultant Building Surveyor, <i>North Sydney Council</i>
1995 – 1997	Student Environmental Health & Building Surveyor, <i>North Sydney Council</i>

Qualifications & Training

- Bachelor of Building – Construction Management
- Bachelor of Applied Science – Environmental Health & Building Surveying
- Certificate I in Mould Investigations
- Certificate I in Mould Remediation, Mould Hazard Awareness
- Certificate II in Mould Remediation
- HIA Contracts Administration Course
- Air Quality Management Course Certified by The Clean Air Society of Australia & New Zealand

Licenses

- HIA Occupational Health and Safety Induction & White Card (current)
- Working Safely at Heights – RIIWHS204D Accredited
- EWP Operator Licence – Yellow Card